

F.27136-2

99411.

EXH

Ottawa, 28th May, 1906.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 18th instant, No. 189374-2, I have to say that there appears to be no other record in this Department of the land belonging to the H.B. Co., in the Fisher River Indian reserve than ^{the note} ~~that~~ contained in the copy of the plan of survey, made by D. Sinclair, D.L.S.

The note states, "East 1/2 Lot 100 = 3.00 belongs to H.B. Co.", also marked on the 1/2 lot in the body of the plan. This Department has no objection to the said east 1/2, lot 100, being patented to the Hudson Bay Company. The area of the said east 1/2 lot appears to be only 19 acres, instead of 29.75, as stated by Mr. Chipman.

Your obedient servant,

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Secretary.

P.E. Keyes, Esq.,

Secretary,

Dept. of the Interior,

Ottawa.